From: Hans Ulrich Obrist <HUO@compuserve.com> To: Vasif
Kortun <kortun@netone.com.tr> Date: Tuesday, January
30, 2001 11:03 PM Subject: FOR VASIF KORTUN

Dear Vasif Now I have a question Do you know these
people? I like the idea but just wanted to be sure it
is OK very best HUO

Exp.: "Cuneyt Budak", INTERNET:tepe2l@superonline.com
A: [inconnu], HUO

Date: 28/01/101 11:40 RE : Tepe Architectural Culture
Center

Dear Hans Ulrich Obrist

I have reached your name and e-mail address while
surfing in the web for new contacts and material
relevant for our website.

We are an organization based in Turkey, you can reach
detailed information about our activities from our
websites:

www.intarchweek.com www.worldarchitecture.org
www.tepe2l.com (Turkish)

The article for the Cities on the Move Catalogue, you
wrote together together with Hou Hanru and already
available at the website of ART NODE, is very relevant
to the aims we put forward in the Worldarchitecture
project. If you approve of the idea, we would like to
post your article or part of it among other articles
you can find in our website. (With full
acknowledgments, of course)

I could not find the e-mail address of Hou Hanru. If
you are still in contact with him, please pass our
request to him, as well.

Happy to meet you and wishing to hear from you soon,

Cuneyt Budak
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From: Vasif Kortun <kortun@netone.com.tr> To: Hans
Ulrich Obrist <HUO@compuserve.com> Date: Wednesday,
January 31, 2001 10:30 AM Subject: Re: FOR VASIF KORTUN

Dear HUO, Cuneyt is a good person, and he is involved
with several publications in Istanbul, it would be
great if you agree to their request. Vasif



From: Hans Ulrich Obrist <HUO@compuserve.com> To:
Vasif Kortun <kortun@netone.com.tr> Date: Thursday,

February 1, 2001 1:04 PM Subject: Re: FOR VASIF
KORTUN

Dear Vasif

many thanks for your message.

I of course agree with the request but

just wanted to be sure that it is an OK context.
all best regards

Hans Ulrich



